#### **OUR CREST**



**THE CROSS** - We are Christian soldiers for Christ. We bear our crosses daily in our walk with Him. The cross reminds us that victory does not come without a price.

**THE COMPASS** - The Gospel of Jesus Christ is meant for every person to hear and to respond. Therefore, the Gospel must be carried faithfully to the four points of the world.

**THE WORLD** - This present world in which we live needs to know the love God has expressed in His Son - Jesus Christ.

**THE WORD** - The Word of God is our charge and authority of truth. Knowing the truth will set people free.

**THE HOURGLASS** - The hourglass reminds us to obediently redeem the time that has already been lost in service to God.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Vision and Mission	4
Doctrinal Statement	5-6
Statement of Standards	7
Location	8
General Academic Information	8-15
Entrance Requirements	10
Schedule of Class Hours	11
Attendance	11
Completing a Course	12
Withdrawal Procedure	12
Grading and Credits	14
Transfers	14
Life Experience Credits	15
Commencement	15
Financial Information	16-17
Methods of Payment	16
Handling of Account	16
Refunds	16
Tuition	16
Curriculum Summary	17-21
Undergraduate Programs	18-19
Graduate Programs	19-21
Summary of Course Offerings	22-32
Archeology	22
Bible	22-23
Theology	24-26
Christian Family	26-27
Prophecy	27
Church History	27-28
Missions	28
Evangelism	28
Greek	28
Hebrew	29
Music	29
Pastoral Theology	29-31
Thesis	32
Correspondence Courses	33
Department of Correspondence Studies	34-36

We began in 1973 the task of training God's chosen servants in the unchanging Word of God and in the most effectual methods of reaching our generation with the blood-bought gospel. We look backward with extreme pleasure at the men and women who have been trained, who are and will be serving our wonderful Lord of the Harvest in our beloved homeland and on the many mission fields of earth. We look forward with deep anticipation to the many who will be trained in the future for dedicated service around the world.

The Great Commission that was given by our loving Lord by the shores of Galilee and on the wind-swept Mount of Olives rings in our ears with ever increasing intensity as we approach the end of this eventful age of grace. We know assuredly that the gospel is the power of God unto salvation to everyone that believeth and must be preached to every creature with a minimum of red tape and a maximum of efficiency.

We stand unreservedly for the Divine inspiration of the Word of God, for the Saviour who is the same yesterday, today and forever, and for His glorious return when the blood-washed throng will stand in Him complete before the throne of God. We believe and teach the great fundamental truths of the Bible and will have no instructor on our staff who does not stand for these fundamental truths. Come and visit our classes any time and bring your friends. May God abundantly bless you.

#### **ADMINISTRATION**

Rev. Jody A. Everett......President Dr. Gary Deems D.MIN., TH.D., PH.D.....Dean Mrs. Brittany Everett......Office Manager

#### **EXECUTIVE BOARD**

Rev. Hoyt Frisbee Mr. Joel Wilkerson Mr. David Wilson

#### **OUR VISION**

The vision of Gwinnett Hall Bible College is mission minded and evangelistic in purpose. We believe that God will use His people to plant new churches, to revitalize existing churches and to multiply missions to reach the world with the Gospel of Jesus Christ. Therefore, Gwinnett Hall Bible College provides biblical training that is practical, applicable, and attainable for our students.

#### **OUR MISSION**

Our mission is to equip pastors, evangelists, music leaders, missionaries, and lay persons for the Lord's service and to enable them to be more effective in the ministry of the local church. Our mission efforts are measured by the success of the local church, and the life change given by the abiding presence of Christ in people's lives.

#### DOCTRINAL STATEMENT

- WE ARE non-charismatic and non-ecumenical (Baptistic) in our belief and affiliations.
- WE BELIEVE that Jesus Christ was born of the virgin Mary and is the only begotten Son of God and is God the Son.
- **WE BELIEVE** that Jesus Christ lived a sinless life in thought, work and deed.
- WE BELIEVE that Jesus died on the cross for our sins, that He was buried and that He arose again the third day according to the Scriptures; He died, the righteous for the unrighteous, that He might bring us to God.
- **WE BELIEVE** that Jesus Christ is the great High Priest over the household of God and that He ever lives to make intercessions for us.
- WE BELIEVE in the imminent pre-millennial return of Christ in person, bodily and visibly, to establish His kingdom on earth. The Second Coming will be in two stages: (1) He will come for His blood-bought Christians; (2) He will come with the Saints, after rewarding them for faithful service, to reign.
- WE BELIEVE that the Bible is the inspired, infallible and authoritative Word of God. The Bible does not just contain the Word of God only, but it is the Word of God from Genesis 1:1 through Revelation 22:21. We accept the Old and New Testaments to be verbally inspired, literal and plenary.
- WE BELIEVE that man was created in the image of God, that Adam was tempted by Satan in the Garden of Eden and fell and that every man is now born with a sinful nature and must be regenerated by the Holy Spirit in order to be saved.

- WE BELIEVE that salvation is by grace through personal faith in the Lord Jesus Christ. We believe that works of love will follow true faith in Christ when a person becomes a new creature in Christ.
- **WE BELIEVE** in the bodily resurrection of both the saved and the lost; the saved to the resurrection of life and the lost unto the resurrection of damnation.
- WE BELIEVE that for a person to be saved he must be born again (from above) at which time he will become a new creature in Christ.
- **WE BELIEVE** in the eternal salvation of the redeemed and the eternal punishment of the wicked.
- **WE BELIEVE** in the personality and earthly presence of the devil.
- **WE BELIEVE** that the local church is a body of baptized believers whose mission is not to reform the world, but to preach and teach the blood-bought gospel of salvation to every creature on earth.
- WE BELIEVE that the mission of the local church is to carry out the Great Commission of sending the gospel to the ends of the earth in every possible manner with a minimum of red tape and with a maximum of efficiency.
- WE BELIEVE in the Deity of our Lord Jesus Christ, in His virgin birth, in His sinless life, in His supernatural miracles, in His vicarious death and atonement through the shed blood, in His bodily resurrection, in His ascension to the right hand of God the Father and in His personal and literal Second Coming in power and glory.

#### STATEMENT OF STANDARDS

Gwinnett Hall Baptist Bible College is an Equal Opportunity higher education institution open to any qualified individual without regard to race, religion, sex, age, color, national or ethnic origin, or disability. This non discriminatory policy includes admissions policies and other institution administered programs, except where required by specific religious tenets held by the institution.

All students are required to give testimony of having accepted Jesus Christ as their personal Saviour. Each student is expected to conduct himself so that at no time will reproach be brought upon our Saviour or the school. Rebellion against the school authority or professors by students will not be permitted and students who cannot abide by these standards may be dismissed.

All students are expected to have a good testimony for their Lord on and off campus. They are expected to be active in the ministry of the local church they attend.

The clothing and grooming of students should be consistent with a Christian testimony. Clothing should be modestly worn and appropriate to the activity. No shorts are permitted in class or chapel. Dress slacks and shirts are preferred for the men. Women's clothing must cover the knee and be modest in all respects.

The use of alcoholic beverages, tobacco, and illegal narcotics is not permitted.

As a result of our Biblical Baptistic beliefs, we reserve the right to offer Pastoral classes that include all courses that pertain to preaching, teaching, pastoral counseling and all others that are gender specific, to men only.

All students must recognize and abide by all of the doctrines and practices of the college.

#### COLLEGE BOARD OF CONTROL

Gwinnett Hall Baptist College is operated by the parent organization known as Gwinnett Hall Baptist Church and the College is registered as a non-profit religious organization according to the laws of the State of Georgia. Direction of the College is under the guidance of the Pastor and Executive Board of Trustees who are members of Gwinnett Hall Baptist Church.

### **LOCATION**

Gwinnett Hall Bible College is located in one of the fastest growing counties of the United States, Gwinnett County, Georgia. Lawrenceville is in the Metro area of Atlanta and the school is easily accessible to many people in the area by way of Interstate 85 exit 115 & Hwy 20 east to Lawrenceville or Hwy 316 & Hwy 20 west. Gwinnett Hall Bible College provides a center of learning where men and women may prepare themselves for Christian service.

MAIN CAMPUS Gwinnett Hall Baptist Church 1868 Azalea Drive Lawrenceville, GA 30043

770-963-1284 www.gwinnetthallbc.com See our website for Satellite locations

# GENERAL ACADEMIC INFORMATION

This catalog is to give the prospective student a good picture of the programs offered through the Institute, College, and Graduate divisions of Gwinnett Hall Baptist College. The emphasis is placed on the On-Campus programs as the student will receive much more from their classroom studies being under an instructor. However, there is provision made for those who would like to do Off -Campus programs of study through Correspondence Courses.

The provisions of this catalogue are not to be regarded as an irrevocable contract. The Administration reserves the right to modify, revoke or add to the regulations of the institution at any time.

Should the student drop out of a program of study and later return, he or she is under the catalogue and regulations in effect at the time of return.

Gwinnett Hall does not discriminate on the basis of gender, race, color, national, and ethnic origin in administration of its educational policies or admission of students.

#### **OUR CLASSES**

Our classes at Gwinnett Hall Baptist College are taught by professors that have proven themselves faithful in their service to God and to His discipline of study in their lives. Our classroom is considered a laboratory of experience and knowledge for our students to grow, to learn, and to understand God's calling for their lives.

Our professors teach and preach from the King James Version of the Holy Bible. Whenever possible we use text books that adhere to the King James translation.

However, we cannot be held responsible or in agreement with every view point offered by the author. For class uniformity, we ask that every student use the King James Version of the Bible.

### **ENTRANCE REQUIREMENTS**

Gwinnett Hall Bible College seeks to draw its students from among those who give evidence of a real-life dedication for the Lord's service and who display an earnest desire to prepare themselves for such service.

Prospective students must be willing to lay aside all entanglements and relationships that would hinder diligent perseverance in class work and personal preparation.

Persons desiring to enroll in either the Institute or College must make application to the Office of the Registrar. Applicant must complete the application and submit it along with the proper fees and reference forms. Admission to any particular program will be granted only after an application to that program has been received and approved.

High school education or its equivalent is normally required for entrance, however, anyone lacking such preparation may be considered for enrollment at the option of the Admissions Department provided circumstances, general conditions, ability of the student and space availability combine in making such acceptance possible.

Applicants desiring entrance into the Bachelor's degree program must have completed the requirements for a high school diploma. Successful completion of the GED is also acceptable.

#### SCHEDULE OF CLASS HOURS

Due to financial pressures and family responsibilities in today's time, it makes it difficult, if not impossible, for some to obtain the needed biblical training. Gwinnett Hall Baptist College is designed to help the person with these problems by arranging the schedule to permit a 40-hour work week.

As a result, class hours are schedule two evenings a week. On Tuesday, and Thursday evenings classes begin at 6:00 P.M. and end at 9:30 P.M This period of time is divided into an hour and fifteen minute class and a two hours and thirty minute class. As needed classes may be offered on Wednesday mornings from 9:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. and Saturday mornings from 8:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M.

The student is required to attend all classroom lectures, take notes and pass the final exam as given by the professor. Outside assignments may be given to the student to reinforce classroom studies.

#### **ATTENDANCE**

As for class absences, <u>under no condition</u> can the student miss more than five (5) classes and receive credit for the course. In cases of absences, the student should notify the professor of the class.

Three (3) tardies constitute one (1) absence. A tardy is considered to be ten (10) minutes or more after the class starts.

Three (3) early leaves constitute one (1) absence. An early leave is considered to be ten (10) minutes or more before class dismissal.

In instances of more than three absences the class professor will assign extra work.

Students are expected to be in class promptly when the buzzer sounds.

The classroom provides the student with the opportunity to sit at the feet of well-trained, learned, and seasoned men of God who have had experience in the ministry and a knowledge of the Scriptures. The student is not exposed to doubts concerning the Bible, nor are they presented with so called errors in the translation of the Bible. However, they are taught that God has preserved His Word and that His Word should be preached to all men of all nations for the salvation of souls.

The student body is of such nature that individual attention is given to each student and each student can feel that he or she is a part of the college family. The opportunities of attending the classroom at Gwinnett Hall Baptist College's Lawrenceville campus is worth the move whereby one may become a part of the resident student body.

#### **COMPLETING A COURSE**

Resident students will complete course assignments as may be given by the professors. All outside and/or extra work should be turned in on time and all students should be present for the final exams. Failure on the part of the resident student to abide by these instructions could result in failure of the course being taken.

#### WITHDRAWAL PROCEDURE

Should a student find it necessary to withdraw from a course of study, he should contact the office immediately. Merely ceasing to submit lesson assignments or attend class does not constitute a withdrawal. Neither does it relieve a student of his financial obligations to the school,

providing the student is making monthly payments on his tuition. When an applicant signs an application, he is signing a contract with the school

If a student decides to withdraw from the College or Seminary, he must do so within 15 days after enrollment should he desire a refund of his tuition. Should the withdrawal be made within 15 days of submitting the application, all tuition will be returned less enrollment fees. If a student withdraws without the consent of the President or Administrator, he receives no refund.

#### PREPARING LESSONS AND THESIS

Gwinnett Ball Bible College requests of all resident students that present all lesson materials to their Professor, prepared and written on 8 1/2 x 11 inch paper, written only on one side. The school prefers that all lessons be typewritten; however, it is not required. All work should be neat and readable.

All work submitted to the school by Off-Campus students should contain the student's name and ID#, course title, course number and if mailed in their address. The student is asked to make a copy of all his work incase the work is lost in mailing (if mailed). When answering a question on the study guide or from the test, the student should include the question on his own paper and right under each question, write the answer. Each page should be numbered.

When preparing to write a Thesis, the student must have his subject approved before beginning. The student must type general theme of Thesis before meeting with the dean for approval and be able to defend the idea of the Thesis.

When preparing a thesis or research paper, all margins should be as follows: 1 1/2 inch at the bottom and right side. At the beginning of each chapter division of a thesis, the student should allow 1/3 of a page margin at the top.

All pages should be numbered at the top right hand corner, except for the first page of each chapter. Then the number should be center at the bottom. The student should check his spelling and observe the rules of good English grammar.

The student must turn in his work as soon as completed.

#### **GRADING AND CREDITS**

Grading in the College, based upon classroom quizzes and participation, examinations, reports and term papers, is on a numerical basis with 70 points required for a passing grade. Letter grades are used in the final analysis, as follows:

<u>Grade</u>		
100-90	Excellent Scholarship	A
89-80	Above Average Scholarship	В
79-75	Average Scholarship	C
74-70	Below Average Scholarship	D
Below 70	Failure	F
I	Incomplete	I
W	Withdrawal	W

All academic work is graded according to the above standard and is evaluated by a faculty member and assigned a letter grade; turned in to the office for file for that student.

#### TRANSFER CREDITS

Credit will be allowed for work done in other schools where such studies parallel subjects offered at Gwinnett Hall Baptist College, providing the student has received grades of "C" or higher. A transcript of previous work is required before credit can be given. Applicants seeking credit for work done in other schools shall provide the

Admissions Office with a description of content of the studies taken either through the school catalogue or through the notes used in such study. A minimum of 30 semester hours must be completed at Gwinnett Hall Baptist College for undergraduate degrees. A maximum of 9 semester hours credit may be transferred for Master's programs. No transfer credits are allowable on the Doctoral level. The school reserves the right to determine the acceptability of transfer credits.

#### ADVANCED STANDING - TRANSFER CREDITS

An applicant may be given advance standing through credit transfer from another recognized college or seminary. Such advance standing shall in no instance preclude a minimum of 30 semester hours credit of study with Gwinnett Hall Baptist College.

#### **CREDIT FOR LIFE EXPERIENCE**

Gwinnett Hall Bible College will gladly make an assessment on your behalf for credit toward an undergraduate degree based upon your Ordained ministry experience. (ie...Missionary, Pastor, Youth Pastor, Associate Pastor). Hours will be based on assessment of the Dean after interview has been conducted, with a fee of \$10 per credit hour. You must make application for such evaluation. A maximum of 30 semester hours will be allowed.

#### **COMMENCEMENT**

Degrees and diplomas are awarded to On-Campus and Off -Campus graduates at the annual commencement program upon the successful completion of all requirements for the degree. This includes Dissertations and Thesis.

#### FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Gwinnett Hall Baptist College's tuition is kept at an absolute minimum in an effort to put a Bible education in reach of any serious minded student. Moreover, one can be assured that he is obtaining any accreditable program of study with Gwinnett Hall Baptist College.

#### METHODS OF PAYMENT

We accept cash, check.

#### HANDLING OF ACCOUNT

Prior to registering for a semester, students are responsible for paying all debts from the previous semester. An outstanding balance will prevent the student from registering for the next semester. The College suggests that all fees and tuition be paid in full at the time of enrollment; however, if installments are desired a plan is available. A late charge of \$10 will be added to the account with each late payment.

There will be a \$25 charge for each returned check.

#### **REFUNDS**

Withdrawals within 15 days of enrollment will be given a total refund of tuition minus the \$40 registration fee. After 15 days, students are required to remit full payment for classes.

#### **Tuition**

Tuition — 3 hr minimum per semester	\$45/sem hour
Audit Semester (per semester)	\$ 50
(No Credit or Records)	
Application Fee	\$40

Graduation Fee	\$90
Duplicate Diploma	\$25
Transcript	\$10

The cost of Graduate Programs will be the same as for the Bachelor degree.

TOTAL ACCOUNT MUST BE PAID BEFORE FINAL EXAMS ARE TAKEN.

#### **CURRICULUM SUMMARY**

#### **COURSE DESCRIPTIONS**

The program at Gwinnett Hall Baptist College is divided among three schools—Institute, Bible College and Graduate School. In each area students major in Bible. The emphasis of the school provides church related vocations—pastors, youth workers, missionaries, church ministries, etc.

#### **INSTITUTE**

#### **Graduate of Theology (Th.G.)**

The Institute program is designed for those called into the Lord's service later in life, who lack the academic background for college level work. The work leading to the Graduate of Theology diploma (Th.G.) will provide the student with a general background in bible. The program required the completion of 99 semester hours credit. Specific course selection will be made to best enable the student to meet his personal goals and objectives. A minimum of 20 hours in bible is required. Students planning to work toward a degree at some future time should work in the Associate's program as listed in this catalog.

#### **BIBLE COLLEGE**

#### UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMS

#### **Associate in Biblical Education (A.B.E.)**

This is a <u>two-year program</u> of college level courses to train laymen to minister in their local churches. Below is a list of suggested courses for the program. Limited substitution may be made with the approval of the school and for valid reasons.

Evangelism	3
Bible	21
Theology	9
Bible Prophecy	3
Church Missions	3
Church Music	3
Church History	3
Christian Family	3
*Electives	<u>18</u>
Total Semester Hours	66

\*\*Electives may be selected from among subjects not required for that particular degree.

\*

#### **Bachelor in Biblical Education (B.B.E.)**

This is a <u>four-year program</u> of college level courses designed to train pastors, missionaries, youth workers, full time Christian worker, etc. Limited substitution may be made with the approval of the school for valid reasons.

*Church Planting	3
*Pastoral Theology	6
*Pastoral Counseling	
*Sermon Construction	
*Pulpit Speech	
Bible Prophecy	6
Bible Study Methods	3

Bible	45
Christian Family	3
Church Missions	3
Church Administration	3
Church Music	6
Church History	6
Evangelism	
Theology	15
**Electives	18
Total Semester Hours	132

<sup>\*</sup>Denotes courses that will be substituted to accommodate our women students.

#### **GRADUATE PROGRAMS**

#### THE STUDY OF BIBLICAL EDUCATION

#### **Master in Biblical Education (M.B.E.)**

The prerequisite for this program is a B.B.E. or acceptable Bible related courses from an acceptable institution. The student must demonstrate ability to perform on a graduate level. The program is designed to provide opportunity for in-depth study for pastors, missionaries and Christian workers. The following schedule is suggested. Substitution may be made with the approval of the school if warranted by the individual's background and vocational interests. The school reserves the right to determine suitable substitution. The program requires completion of 33 hours of subjects not taken before plus a dissertation of 30,000 words.

Bible Survey	6
Biblical Archaeology	6
Dissertation	3

<sup>\*\*</sup>Electives may be selected from among subjects not required for that particular degree.

**Electives	3
Theology	18
Total Semester Hours	36

\*\*Electives may be selected from among subjects not required for that particular degree.

#### **Doctor in Biblical Education (D.B.E.)**

Prerequisite for this program is a M.B.E. The program of study will be tailored to meet the needs and objectives of the individual student taking into consideration his previous course work and future vocational plans. It consists of 45 semester hours; 36 hours of subject matter courses not taken before plus a 50,000 word dissertation carrying 9 semester hours credit.

The dissertation topic must be approved by the school and must exhibit the quality of work expected of students at the doctoral level. Students engaged in this program are required to read the Bible through three (3) times. An oral examination must be taken before a Committee selected by the Curriculum authorities.

#### THE STUDY OF THEOLOGY

#### **Bachelor of Theology** (Th.B)

This program is designed primarily for pastors, missionaries or Bible teachers. The <u>prerequisite for this program is a B.B.E.</u> and <u>requires 18 additional hours</u> providing more in-depth study of the Scriptures. The 18 hours must be selected from the following courses:

Christian Family Greek
Church Music Hebrew

Education Pastoral Theology

Evangelism

A minimum of three (3) hours in Greek is required. In

addition to the 18 hours of subject matter courses, plus a 20,000 word thesis on a faculty-approved subject is required.

#### Master of Theology (Th.M)

The prerequisite for the program is a Th.B. The Th.M. is designed primarily for pastors and Bible teachers on a college level. It is a 42 hours program of subjects not taken before. A 30,000 word thesis on an appropriate subject is required in addition to the subject matter courses. The following schedule of subjects is suggested. Substitutes may be made only upon approval of the school.

Bible Survey	6
Biblical Archaeology	6
Greek	
Hebrew	3
Systematic Theology	18
Dissertation	
**Electives	
Total Semester Hours	48

<sup>\*\*</sup>Electives may be selected from among subjects not required for that particular degree.

## Doctor of Theology (Th.D)

Prerequisite for this program is a Th.M. A minimum of 192 hours of undergraduate and graduate credits will be required before work can be begun for the Th.D. It consists of 45 semester hours; 36 hours of subject matter courses of subjects not taken before plus a dissertation of 50,000 words carrying 9 hours credit. Students engaged in this program are required to read the bible through three (3) times. An oral examination must be taken before a Committee selected by the Curriculum authorities.

## SUMMARY OF COURSE OFFERINGS

#### **DEPARTMENT OF ARCHEOLOGY**

AR010	BIBLICAL ARCHEOLOGY I	3.0 Hours
	Old Testament	
AR020	BIBLICAL ARCHEOLOGY II	3.0 Hours
	New testament	

#### **DEPARTMENT OF BIBLE**

#### **OLD TESTAMENT**

BI010	GENESIS	3.0 Hours
BI020	EXODUS	3.0 Hours
BI030	LEVITICUS	3.0 Hours
BI040	NUMBERS	3.0 Hours
BI050	DEUTERONOMY	3.0 Hours
BI060	JOSHUA	3.0 Hours
BI070	JUDGES	3.0 Hours
BI080	RUTH	1.5 Hours
BI090	I SAMUEL	3.0 Hours
BI100	II SAMUEL	3.0 Hours
BI110	I KINGS	3.0 Hours
BI120	II KINGS	3.0 Hours
BI130	I CHRONICLES	1.5 Hours
BI140	II CHRONICLES	1.5 Hours
BI150	EZRA	1.5 Hours
BI160	NEHEMIAH	1.5 Hours
BI170	ESTHER	1.5 Hours
BI180	JOB	3.0 Hours
BI190	PSALMS I (Psalms 1-41)	1.5 Hours
BI191	PSALMS II (Psalms 42-72)	1.5 Hours
BI192	PSALMS III (Psalms 73-88)	1.5 Hours
BI193	PSALMS IV (Psalms 89-106)	1.5 Hours
BI194	PSALMS V (Psalms 107-150)	1.5 Hours

BI200	PROVERBS	3.0 Hours
BI210	ECCLESIASTES	1.5 Hours
BI220	SONG OF SOLOMON	1.5 Hours
BI230	ISAIAH	3.0 Hours
BI240	JEREMIAH	3.0 Hours
BI250	LAMENTATIONS	1.5 Hours
BI260	EZEKIEL	3.0 Hours
BI280	HOSEA	1.5 Hours
BI300	AMOS & JOEL	1.5 Hours
BI310	OBADIAH & JONAH	1.5 Hours
BI330	MICAH & NAHUM	1.5 Hours
BI350	HABAKKUK & ZEPHANIAH	1.5 Hours
BI380	ZECHARIAH	3.0 Hours
BI390	MALACHI & HAGGAI	1.5 Hours

#### **NEW TESTAMENT**

BI400	MATTHEW	3.0 Hours
BI410	MARK	3.0 Hours
BI420	LUKE	3.0 Hours
BI430	JOHN	3.0 Hours
<b>BI440</b>	ACTS	3.0 Hours
BI450	ROMANS	3.0 Hours
BI460	I CORINTHIANS	3.0 Hours
BI470	II CORINTHIANS	3.0 Hours
BI480	GALATIANS	1.5 Hours
BI490	EPHESIANS	1.5 Hours
BI500	PHILIPPIANS	1.5 Hours
BI510	COLOSSIANS	1.5 Hours
BI520	I THESSALONIANS	1.5 Hours
BI530	II THESSALONIANS	1.5 Hours
BI540	I TIMOTHY	1.5 Hours
BI550	II TIMOTHY	1.5 Hours
BI560	TITUS	1.5 Hours
BI570	PHILEMON & JUDE	1.5 Hours
BI580	HEBREWS	3.0 Hours
BI590	JAMES	1.5 Hours
BI600	I PETER	1.5 Hours
BI610	II PETER	1.5 Hours
BI620	THE EPISTLES OF JOHN	3.0 Hours
	1, 2, & 3 John	

#### **GENERAL THEOLOGY**

BI670	SURVEY OF THE	3.0 Hours
	PENTATEUCH A study of the books of Genesis,	
	Exodus, Leviticus, Numbers, and	
DICOO	Deuteronomy	2 0 11
BI680	SURVEY OF THE HISTORICAL BOOKS	3.0 Hours
	The history of the nation of Israel is	<b>,</b>
	traced through each book	
BI690	SURVEY OF THE POETICAL	3.0 Hours
	BOOKS	
	A survey of Job, Psalms, Proverbs, Song of Solomon, and Ecclesiastes.	,
BI700	SURVEY OF THE MAJOR	3.0 Hours
	PROPHETS	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
BI710	SURVEY OF THE MINOR	3.0 Hours
D1720	PROPHETS	2.0 11
BI720	NEW TESTAMENT SURVEY A general survey of the New	3.0 Hours
	Testament.	
BI721	NEW TESTAMENT SURVEY I	1.5 Hours
	A general survey of Matthew	
	through Ephesians	
BI722	NEW TESTAMENT SURVEY II	1.5 Hours
21,22	A general survey of Philippians	110 110 011
	through Revelation	
BI760	HERMENEUTICS	3.0 Hours
	A study of the science of interpreting the Bible with the aim	
	to rightly divide the Word of God.	L
BI770	THE TABERNACLE	3.0 Hours
	A consideration of the general	
	construction and outline of the Tabernacle	;
BI780	BIBLE DISPENSATIONS	3.0 Hours
<b>D</b> 1/00	Covers the period of Bible history,	
	great prophetic and doctrinal truths	
	of the Bible.	

BI790	SEVEN FEASTS OF JEHOVAH	1.5 Hours
BI791	PASSOVER	1.5 Hours
BI900	WOMEN OF THE BIBLE	1.5 Hours
BI910	BIBLE GEOGRAPHY	3.0 Hours
BI920	PARABLES	1.5 Hours
BI930	MIRACLES OF THE BIBLE	1.5 Hours
BI933	MIRACLES OF THE BIBLE II	1.5 Hours
BI931	GENERAL INTRODUCTION	1.5 Hours
	TO THE BIBLE	
BI932	STUDY OF BIBLE	
	CHARACTERS	1.5 Hours

## **DEPARTMENT OF THEOLOGY**

#### SYSTEMATIC THEOLOGY

TH010	BIBLIOLOGY	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of the Scriptures	
TH020	THEOLOGY PROPER	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of God	
TH030	CHRISTOLOGY	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of Christ	
TH040	PNEUMATOLOGY	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of the Holy Spirit	
TH050	ANTHROPOLOGÝ	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of the study of Man	
	·	
TH060	HAMARTIOLOGY	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of Sin	
TH070	SOTERIOLOGY	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of Salvation	
TH080	ECCLESIOLOGY	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of the Church	
TH090	ANGELOLOGY	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of Angles (fallen & unfalle	en)
TH100	ESCHATOLOGY \	3.0 Hours
	Doctrine of Last Things	

#### **GENERAL THEOLOGY**

TH110 TH120 TH121	PRAYER NAMES & TITLES OF GOD I NAMES & TITLES OF GOD II	3.0 Hours 1.5 Hours 1.5 Hours
TH130	TYPOLOGY Study of persons, places, and things	3.0 Hours
	in the Old Testament that prefigure, foreshadow or illustrate the Person	
	and work of Christ	
TH140	DOCTRINE OF HEAVEN/HELL The study of heaven's hope.	
	inhabitants, happiness, certainty,	,
	riches, rewards, Saviour, and the study of hell's reality.	
TH160	MODERN RELIGIONS & CULTS	
	A study of major religions demoninations and cults in America	
TH170	BIBLE DOCTRINES	3.0 Hours
TH180	BIBLICAL LEADERSHIP	3.0 Hours

# DEPARTMENT OF CHRISTIAN FAMILY

CF010	NEW TESTAMENT LIVING A biblical presentation of the secret of successful victorious Christian living.	3.0 Hours
CF020	FAMILY FINANCE A practical study providing scriptural direction and guidance in	1.5 Hours
CF030	the use of the Lord's money. CHRISTIAN COURTSHIP AND MARRIAGE The purposes and pitfalls of dating,	3.0 Hours
CF070	the goal of marriage, etc. HOW TO HAVE A FAMILY ALTAR This study gives the most effective	1.5 Hours

CF080	ways of conducting a family altar to best meet the needs of the family. THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY/HOME I	1.5 Hours
	This subject is to clarify what the	
	family is and then offer positive,	
	practical suggestions to strengthen	
	the family.	
CF081	THE CHRISTIAN	1.5 Hours
	FAMILY/HOME II	
	This subject is to clarify what the	
	family is and then offer positive,	
	practical suggestions to strengthen	
	the family.	

#### **DEPARTMENT OF PROPHECY**

PR010	BIBLE PROPHECY I	3.0 Hours
	DANIEL	
PR020	BIBLE PROPHECY II	3.0 Hours
	REVELATION	

## DEPARTMENT OF CHURCH HISTORY

HS010	CHURCH HISTORY A history of the Christian church from its institution through the present day and into the glorious future.	
HS011	CHURCH HISTORY I	1.5 Hours
HS012	CHURCH HISTORY II	1.5 Hours
HS020	HEBREW HISTORY	3.0 Hours
	The study of the Jewish people	<b>;</b>
	beginning with Abraham through the present day and into the future.	l

HS030	HISTORY OF THE	3.0 Hours
	REFORMATION	
	Study of the Reformation period	d
	and the Church	
HS040	HISTORY OF BAPTISTS	3.0 Hours
	A history of Baptists from their be	eginnings to
	the present and into the future.	
HS050	MANNERS AND CUSTOMS	3.0 Hours
	BIBLE LANDS	

#### **DEPARTMENT OF MISSIONS**

MI010	MISSIONS	3.0 Hours
	A study of the work on the mission	L
	fields.	
MIO2O	HISTORY OF MISSIONS	3.0 Hours
	The study of great missionary	•
	endeavors of the past and their	•
	impact upon the present	
MI021	MISSION PARTICIPATION	1.0 Hours

#### **DEPARTMENT OF EVANGELISM**

PERSONAL EVANGELISM	3.0 Hours
PUBLIC EVANGELISM	3.0 Hours
	;
many phases of public evangelism.	
CHILDREN'S EVANGELISM	3.0 Hours
JEWISH EVANGELISM	1.5 Hours
PRISON MINISTRY	1.5 Hours
	PUBLIC EVANGELISM The methods and procedures of the many phases of public evangelism. CHILDREN'S EVANGELISM JEWISH EVANGELISM

## **DEPARTMENT OF GREEK**

GK010	GREEK I	3.0 Hours
GK020	GREEK II	3.0 Hours
GK030	GREEK III	3.0 Hours
GK040	GREEK IV	3.0 Hours

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEBREW

HE010 HEBREW I 3.0 Hours
A study of the Hebrew alphabet and words.
HE020 HEBREW II 3.0 Hours

#### **DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC**

MU010	HYMNOLOGY	3.0 Hours
	A study of hymnal struct	ture,
	development, use and contents.	
MU020	CHRISTIAN MUSIC IN WITNE	SSING
	How music is used for evangelism	m and worship
	and how to determine good as	nd bad churc
	music.	
MU030	SONGLEADING	1.5 Hours
	The approach and some b	pasic
	principles of song leading.	
MU040	MUSIC I	1.5 Hours
	Basic music theory.	
MU041	MUSIC II	1.5 Hours
	Basic music theory	
MU060	PIANO I	1.5 Hours
	The basics of the piano and playing	ıg.
MU070	PIANO II	3.0 Hours

### DEPARTMENT OF PASTORAL THEOLOGY

PA010 PASTORAL PROBLEMS AND 3.0 Hours PROCEDURES
Practical information of the office and work of a pastor.

PA011 PA030	PASTORAL ETIQUETTE THE PREACHER: HIS LIFE/WORK	1.5 Hours 3.0 Hours
PA040	The preacher's call, perils, themes. BIBLICAL PRINCIPLES OF LEADERSHIP	1.5 Hours
PA050	Leaders, their source of power and qualifications THE PASTOR'S LIBRARY Practical information on setting up	1.5 Hours
PA070	a library PASTORAL COUNSELING I An introduction to counseling	
PA080 PA100	covering counseling in the context of the Church.  PASTORAL COUNSELING II CHURCH PLANTING  Pioneering a new Church, how to choose a field, build the	3.0 Hours 3.0 Hours
PA110	congregation, construction of church buildings, ect. SUNDAY SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION A study of Christian education in	3.0 Hours
PA111 PA120	the Sunday School. CHURCH ADMINISTRATION EVANGELISTIC INVITATIONS Why, how, when, ways to give	1.5 Hours
PA130	invitations and how to appeal to various motives. FINDING AND DEVELOPING ILLUSTRATIONS	
PA140	GREAT REVIVALS OF THE PAST A study of great revival movements	
PA150	from the post New Testament era until the present. CHURCH PROMOTION AND ADVERTISING	1.5 Hours

	To effectively communicate the message of the church and to	
	scripturally and successfully	
	motivate people.	
PA160	BIBLE STUDY METHODS	3.0 Hours
	Study of the various principles of	
	Bible study.	
PA170	SERMON CONSTRUCTION	3.0 Hours
	A study of the preparation of the	;
	sermon.	
PA190	PRINCIPLES OF EXPOSITORY	3.0 Hours
	PREACHING	
PA200	PULPIT SPEECH	3.0 Hours
	Sermon delivery and techniques.	
PA210	SPIRIT CONTROLLED	1.5 Hours
	TEMPERAMENTS	
	The different temperaments of man	L
	and their characteristics.	
PA230	PASTORAL ETHICS	3.0 Hours
PA250	THE SECOND MAN	1.5 Hours
PA260	DISCERNING YOUR	1.5 Hours
	SPIRITUAL GIFT	

## **DISSERTATION/THESIS**

TS010	MASTER OF BIBLICAL EDUCATION	6.0 Hours
TS020	(30,000 words) DOCTOR OF BIBLICAL EDUCATION	9.0 Hours
TS030	(50,000 words) BACHELOR OF THEOLOGY	3.0 Hours
TS040	(20,000 words) MASTER OF THEOLOGY (30,000 words)	6.0 Hours
TS050	DOCTOR OF THEOLOGY (50,000 words)	9.0 Hours

#### CORRESPONDENCE COURSES

Gwinnett Hall Bible College offers correspondence classes to students who cannot attend classes on campus, or who are looking to work further along in their degree. All students are required to read the textbook and answer the questions, typing out their final work and turning in their work at our main campus to be graded by the Dean of Students.

Applicants who desire to enroll under the Correspondence Program may do so during the year. All applicants will be individually evaluated. Persons enrolling are required to give testimony of having accepted the Lord Jesus Christ as their Savior. Transcript of all previous high school, college and seminary work must be sent to the Office for Records.

The correspondence course runs for 16 weeks and can be started and finished anytime in the year, it does not have to coincide with the current semester. The course starts when the student picks up their work at our main campus. A student may finish before 16 weeks, but may not exceed 16 weeks per course. All final work on the course must be mailed or brought to the main campus for grading. All postage is the responsibility of the student.

Should a student find it necessary to withdraw from a course of study, he should contact the office immediately. Merely ceasing to submit lesson assignments does not constitute a withdrawal. If a student withdraws without the consent of the President or Administrator, he receives no refund.

# DEPARTMENT OF CORRESPONDENCE STUDIES

#### **BIBLE SURVEY**

ONTB1	BIBLE SURVEY	3.0 Hours
CBI216	OLD TESTAMENT SURVEY	3.0 Hours
CBI329	NEW TESTAMENT SURVEY	3.0 Hours

#### BIBLE TEACHING AND PREACHING

CBI222	BIBLE STUDY METHODS	3.0 Hours
CPA180	HOMILETICS	3.0 Hours
CTH158	RIGHTLY DIVIDING	
	THE WORD OF TRUTH	1.5 Hours

#### **NEW TESTAMENT**

CBI400	MATTHEW	3.0 Hours
CBI420	LUKE	3.0 Hours
CBI430	JOHN	3.0 Hours
CBI440	ACTS	3.0 Hours
CBI450	ROMANS	3.0 Hours
CBI460	1 CORINTHIANS	3.0 Hours
CBI465	1&2 CORINTHIANS	6.0 Hours
CBI480	GALATIANS	3.0 Hours
CBI490	EPHESIANS	1.5 Hours
CBI500	PHILLIPPIANS	1.5 Hours
CBI520	1&2 THESSALONIANS	3.0 Hours
CBI580	HEBREWS	3.0 Hours
CBI590	JAMES	1.5 Hours
CBI592	1&2 PETER	3.0 Hours
CBI620	THE EPISTLES OF JOHN	3.0 Hours
CBI583	THE PRISON EPISTLES	3.0 Hours
CBI644	REVELATION	3.0 Hours

#### **OLD TESTAMENT**

CBI010 CBI230 CBI240 CBI634 CBI380	GENESIS ISAIAH JEREMIAH DANIEL ZECHARIAH	3.0 Hours 3.0 Hours 3.0 Hours 3.0 Hours 3.0 Hours
	EVANGELISM	
CEV010	PERSONAL EVANGELISM	3.0 Hours
	SPIRITUAL LIFE	
CCF116 CCF092 CCF090 CCF080 CCF091	CHRISTIAN GROWTH CHRISTIAN ETHICS CHRISTIAN FOUNDATIONS CHRISTIAN HOME CHRISTIAN LIFE	3.0 Hours 3.0 Hours 3.0 Hours 3.0 Hours 3.0 Hours
	RELIGIONS AND CUI	LTS
CTH629 CTH159	RELIGIONS AND CULTS DENOMINATION	
CITILIA (1	DISTINCTIVES	3.0 Hours
CTH161	ROMAN CHATHOLICISM	
CTH162	ISLAM	3.0 Hours

#### **MISSIONS**

CMI413 INTRODUCTION TO MISSIONS 3.0 Hours

## **HISTORY**

CHS060	CHURCH HISTORY	3.0 Hours

#### **THEOLOGY**

CBI116	DISPENSATIONALISM	3.0 Hours
CTH101	DOCTRINE 1	3.0 Hours
CTH102	DOCTRINE 2	3.0 Hours
CTHE0	DOCTRINE OF GOD	3.0 Hours
CTH100	DOCTRINE OF	
	LAST THINGS	3.0 Hours
CTH547	ESCHATOLOGY	3.0 Hours
	APOLOGETICS	
CAP0	CHRISTIAN EVIDENCES	3.0 Hours
CAP1	KNOW WHY	
	YOU BELIEVE	3.0 Hours

## **Notes**